

Kristi Sebalj

From: Kristi Sebalj
Sent: June 8, 2017 5:37 PM
To: Rosemarie Leclair
Cc: Mary Anne Aldred; John Bozzo; Sylvia Kovesfalvi; Neil Brodie; Theodore Antonopoulos; Rudra Mukherji
Subject: RE: HONI Customer Communications - Dx Custom IR Case

They will be sharing their “communications strategy” which includes the messaging they will be proposing around FHP either tomorrow or Monday.

From: Rosemarie Leclair
Sent: June-08-17 5:31 PM
To: Kristi Sebalj
Cc: Mary Anne Aldred; John Bozzo; Sylvia Kovesfalvi; Neil Brodie; Theodore Antonopoulos; Rudra Mukherji
Subject: Re: HONI Customer Communications - Dx Custom IR Case

Thanks Kristi. I thought it was a little extreme. So the question becomes ... why are they panicking... Have they shared their proposed communique . I know we said no, but it may be worthwhile seeing what they had in mind

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 8, 2017, at 5:27 PM, Kristi Sebalj <Kristi.Sebalj@oeb.ca> wrote:

Good afternoon,

I just got off the phone with Oded Hubert from Hydro One and wanted to clarify something. I had reported to you that they had sent 400,000 emails and had received 500,000 customer responses to their dissemination of the legal notice (through email and twitter). I mis-heard Oded when he spoke (as did the entire team on this side of the phone apparently). In my call of a few minutes ago it became clear that he said they received 500 TO 1000 responses. I apologize for the mis-communication on this, but wanted to make sure I clarified it ASAP. So as it turns out, they have received fewer communications than the OEB at this point. As of yesterday, John P. reported approximately 1000 letters of comment were received by the OEB on the HONI Dx application.

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Kristi Sebalj | Registrar
 T: 416 440 7730